

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-09-19 1:33:36 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; HAHN PARKER Janet - TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Peter Hamilton [phamilton@stikeman.com]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; Ramchandani, Rima [rramchandani@torys.com]
Subject: MTSA comments

Michael:

As per your email below, do you want to lock in a time on Wednesday to discuss the MTSA?
I am assuming that you are on track to provide the MTSA with IESO comments over sometime today.

John

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:21 AM
To: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>; LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Cc: Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>; Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>; Peter Hamilton <phamilton@stikeman.com>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – Proposed IESO LC for LDC Default

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

John,

We would propose deferring the meeting until Wednesday. We will be sending the MTSA for OPG review Monday or Tuesday and it would be more efficient to have our edits in hand to discuss. The IESO could use that time instead to finalize our edits to the MTSA.

Regards,
Michael

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; LEE John -TREASURY; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Proposed IESO LC for LDC Default

Kim,

Just a quick note, John Lee has declined this meeting and Torys (Rima Ramchandani) will send out an update for the meeting for 10:30 that same day to include Stikemans etc.

Please let me know if there is any issue.

Thank you,

Janet Hahn Parker

-----Original Appointment-----

From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY On Behalf Of LEE John -TREASURY

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Kim Marshall

Subject: Declined: EXTERNAL – Proposed IESO LC for LDC Default

When: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Kim's Adelaide Office/Conference Call - [REDACTED]

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.